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Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Angela Fondo; Matilda Sanders 
Melinda Watts 
RE: Case Assignment 

Thanks, Angela. 

---Original Message- 
From: Angela Fondo 
Sent: Friday, December 28,2001 3:oi PM 
To: K a y  Flynn; Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Melinda Watts 
Subject: RE: Case  Assignment 

FYI- Metstream Communications 

1 contact Mr. Heme, he states that the company is completely dissobed. H e  thought that he had sent a letter of 
cancellation to the Commission but it was to the Division of Corporations, he is sending the information to CCA to cancel, 1 
informed him that he cannot cancel voluntmi since the dockets are open, it is unclear the outcome of these dockets, he 
offered his certificate m lieu of the fine amount, which is fine except if the dockets are closed by staff. If that is the cuse 
than the letter of cancellation should be fine. 

Angela 
---Original Message- 
From: K a y  Flynn 
Sent: Thursday, December 27,2001 9:48 AM 
To: Angela Fond0 
Subject RE: C a s e  Assignment 

thanks! 

---Original Message- 
From: Angela Fondo 
Sent: Thursday, December 27, zoo1 9:45 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Melinda Watts; L e e  Fordham 
Cc: Ruth McHargue; Mahlda Sanders 
Subject RE: Case  Assignment 

1 wii  take care of this. 
Thanks 

--Original Message- 
From: Kay %n 

To: Angela Forado; Melinda Watts; L e e  Fordham 
Cc: Ruth McHmgue: Mahlda Sanders 
Subjed: Fw: Case  Assignment 

Sent: T h u ~ h ,  December 27, 2001 9:42 AM 

Please see the e-mail beIow, which was sent to "contact@psc" (CAF). Can one of you respond to the inquiry? 

1 



CCA Official Filing: 
12/31/Ol****** **10:36 AM********Kay Flynn*********2 
Thank. 

K a y  
--Original hlessage- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Thursday, December 27,2001 8:44 AM 
To: K a y  nylnn 
Subject: RE: Case  Assignment 

Can you help me with this Kay? Thank you. 

--On'ginal Message- 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Wednesday, December 26,2001 12:19 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject Fw. Case Ass ignmt  

Good morning MatIda, 

This customer refers to a docket number 01 1490. Is this somethmg we should forward to you? 

--Original Message- 
From: Nekrzy Chester 
Sent: Wednesday, December 26,2001 9:47 AM 
To: Ruth McHmgue 
Subject: Fw: Case Assignment 

--Original Message- 
From: Todd H e m e  [mailto:go~ut@te~eport.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, December ~ 6 , 2 0 0 1  8:21 AM 
To: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Case  Assignment 

1 recently received a case assignment Docket Number 01 i 4 9 0 - m  stating that 
Metstream Cammunicdons, Inc. violated Section 364.183(1) Acces to Company 
Records. 

Metstream has been closed since March. 1 have been winding down the company 
and am trying to finalize the closing of all state certifications. 1 do not 
remember seeing any request for information and if there is something you 
need, please let  me know. 

Even though M e t s t r e a m  registered m Florida, no business was ever conducted 
there. 

Todd Henne 
503-799-6547 

2 


